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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration

FROM: Hugh E. Price
Director of Personnel

SUBJECT: Meeting with Dr. James E. Colvard, DD/OPM, on 4 Feb 1987
Bl
1. With respect to your scheduled breakfast meeting on 4 February 1987,
STAT with Dr. James E. Colvard, DD/OPM suggest that{:::::?::]and I be invited to
attend this meeting with you. should be advised so that he has an
STAT opportunity to include himself shou e see fit to do so.

2. Dr. Colvard's appointment as Deputy Director of the Office of
Personnel Management was confirmed by the Senate on 15 August 1986. Since
1985, Dr. Colvard had been Director, Civilian Personnel Policy, Department of
the Navy. It was in 1985 that he was selected to receive the Presidential
Distinguished Executive Rank Award from President Reagan (this award is the
SES equivalent of our Distinguished Officer Stipend). Dr. Colvard served as
Deputy Chief, Navy Material Command from 1980 to 1985. He has been affiliated
with the Naval Weapons Laboratory in Dahlgren, Virginia, where he managed the
Navy's electronic warfare research and development program from 1969 to 1971,
He served as Technical Director of the Laboratory in 1973 and also served as
Technical Director of the Naval Surface Weapons Center at the Laboratory in
1974,

3. Dr. Colvard graduated from Berea College (B.A., 1958), the University
of Oklahoma (M.A., 1973), and the University of Southern Calfornia (Ph.D.,
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